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ADDENDUM 001
Flood Bag Protection Systems
5-130411DP

Offerors should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 001 (ONE) by signing
and including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids
remains unchanged by this Addendum.

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY BIDDERS

Please refer to page 2 of this addendum for answers to the questions
from bidder(s) regarding this solicitation.

Accordingly, this information is believed to be of general interest to all
potential Bidders. All other specifications, terms and conditions remain
unchanged and in full force.
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QUESTION AND ANSWER ADDENDUM

Question 1

The delivery requirements (Sec. 2.3.2) state that “suppliers shall give at least 24 hour notice of each
delivery”. At the time the PO is issued, will there be a contact name and number attached to it at that
time? Will MoDOT unload at a warehouse facility, or is it expected to have the drivers deliver them
onsite?

Answer

Drivers will deliver to the site. MoDOT will assist with unloading the supplies.

Question 2

With Liquidated Damages (Sec. 2.4 and 2.4.1) what if we are out of inventory when MoDOT sends us
a PO? Are we still liable for Liquidated Damages?

Answer

Yes

Question 3

Sec. 2.6.8 states that the MHTC reserves the right to purchase goods and sen/i‘oes with using the
state purchasing card, will this require the use of accepting credit cards, or will the direct deposit work
as well?

Answer

Yes, MoDOT will have the option of being able to make payment either by purchase order or state
purchasing card.

Question 4

If an emergency situation should require immediate delivery, do you think MoDOT would be able to
pick up an order:

Answer

It is the expectation to have the supplies delivered to the site requested.

Question 5

Do you think that MoDOT or the MHTC would need someone to deploy the products as well as deliver
them, in a subcontracting situation?

Answer

As indicated in Sec. 2.2.2, a set up demonstration may be required by MoDOT, otherwise MoDOT will
deploy the flood bag protection systems.

Question 6

Do we need to have the Authority Certificate from the Secretary of the State of Missouri if we have
already done business with the MoDOT?

Answer

The awarded vendor must be in current good standing with the State of Missouri. This information can
be verified through the Secretary of States website. The awarded vendor must also be listed as a
vendor with the State of Missouri through the Office of Administration as indicated in Sec. 2.6.3.
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